
From: Goldthrite, Cody 
Sent: 10/16/2012 11:07:48 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown, Carol A. 

(carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 

Subject: RE: Oakley 

Carol has an off-site event at 10 AM on Friday so unless she takes a call from home, I am not 
sure she will be coming in the office Friday morning. 

Damon looks available, but I am unsure as to whether both would be needed. 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 10:59 AM 
To: Franz, Damon A.; Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: Oakley 

Carol and Damon, Do either/both of you have any time this Friday morning, 10/19, to discuss 
the Oakley case? Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 
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